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May 5, 2009 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Bid # 09-094-DR: USDA Commodity Beef Processing 
  Pierre Foods Item Price Decrease 
 
An item on the USDA Commodity Beef Processing Bid #09-094-DR was awarded to Pierre Foods on April 21, 2009.  Jessica 
Davis, Commodity Account Representative, Pierre Foods, has advised us that the reduced pricing on the following item was 
submitted to the Brevard County School District Commodity Food Processing Bid #09/019BP.  Pierre Foods has offered to 
extend the pricing under this bid to the District School Board of Pasco County.  These price changes will result in a 19% 
reduction in the processing cost for this one item. Pricing would therefore be as follows: 
 
Item 1A  Beef Crumbles (Pierre #9737) $30.40 Fee for Service / Case 
 
Julie Hedine, Supervisor, Food and Nutrition Services, requests this new price be used to update our Commodity Beef 
Processing costs for 2009-2010 school year. As per Pierre Food’s correspondence all other terms and conditions will remain 
the same. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at your 
earliest convenience. 
 
Attachments 
 
Date/Time:  April 29, 2009 11:12:00 


